

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES CITY COUNCIL MEETING OURSday January 14 2021

Thursday, January 14, 2021 7:00 P.M.

Municipal Building -1021 Park St. and via-teleconference

Present at Meeting:

Mayor: Mark Moore Stephanie Moncrief Linda Pilgrim

Mary Hall

Jon Dial

City Attorney: Tony Powell
Deputy Clerk: Sonya Cox

L CALLTO ORDER

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Mark Moore

II. INVOCATION

Invocation given by Tony Powell

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEDIANCE

All stood for the pledge of allegiance.

IV. AGENDA APPROVAL

Council member Jon Dial made a motion to approve the agenda, Council member Linda Pilgrim seconded the motion, motion passed.

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion made by Council member Linda Pilgrim to approve the Consent Agenda, motion seconded by Council member Jon Dial, motion passed.

VI. COMMITTEE REPORTS

Each Committee Chair reported on their committee. Linda Pilgrim reported on the Christmas tree lighting and plans for a future meeting. Stephanie Moncrief reported that she was doing GMA training the coming week and had one person interested in joining the committee.

Mary Hall reported that she has been working on the city park and improvements that can be made, like a walking trails and pickleball.

VII. PUBLIC FORUM/COMMENTS

None

VIII. OLD BUSINESS

- 1. 1121 Park Street- Mayor Moore spoke about the purchase of the property and presented a rendering of what it will look after renovations
- 2. Sundail Enterprises Variance- Tony Powell made presentation and discussed the requirements needed to be classified as a flag lot, it was determined no variance needed.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

- 1. Electing Mayor Pro-tem- Council member Linda Pilgrim nominated Council member Mary Hall for Mayor Pro-tem, seconded by Council member Stephanie Moncrief. Council member Mary Hall elected Mayor Pro-tem.
- 2. Appointments- Municipal and Deputy Clerk Sonya Cox, Code Enforcement Officer Craig Ellington, City Attorney Tony Powell, City Engineer Precision Planning, Municipal Court Judge Samuel Barth. Council member Linda Pilgrim made motion to approve, Council member Jon Dial seconded. Motion was approved.

X. REPORTS

- 1. Clerk's Report was given by the Deputy Clerk, Citations issued, state patrol-30, Building permits-7 County Citations-5
- 2. Warnings issued by Craig Ellington- 7 #31-128 vehicles and trailers may only be parked on paved or graveled areas. 1 #31-129 vehicles must be tagged, insured and able to be driven. 1- Person living in camper on premises.
- 3. Mayor Report-Mayor discussed the paving of Magnolia Springs and the potholes as a result of the grinding to get it prepared. The Mayor also discussed plans for the roof of 1121 Park Street and reusing some of the metal to repair the pole barn on the property and the removal of the barbed wire around the City Park. Mayor discussed the donation of led lights to replace higher power usage standard lights.

XI. Town Hall- None

- XII. Council Comments- Council member Linda Pilgrim thanked Keegan Ramsey for his help. Mayor Moore also thanked Keegan Ramsey for his help at City Hall..

 Council member Mary Hall stated that it be noted that she was not in attendance for the December 10th council meeting and also the committee members were thrilled about the removal of the barbed wire from the city park and also thanked Keegan Ramsey for his help at City Hall.
- XV. Adjourn by- Council member Linda Pilgrim, seconded by Council member Stephanie

Moncrief. Meeting adjourned.	
Mayor Mark Moore	Sonya Cox, Deputy Clerk
- 	